(bt . (Bt

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA AW APR 16 P21
TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS TOWN CLERK
740 MAIN STREET EAST HARTFERE

EAST HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT
APRIL 21, 2020

Due to the coronavirus outbreak, Town Hall is closed. Pursuant to Governor Lamont’s Executive
Order No. 7B, the April 215T Town Council meeting will be accessible through teleconferencing by
dialing 1-605-468-8035; use Access Code 14582579 #.

Announcement of Exit Locations (C.G.S. § 29-381)

Pledge of Allegiance 7:30 p.m,

1.

2.

10.

11.

12,

CALL TO ORDER
AMENDMENTS TO AGENDA
RECOGNITIONS AND AWARDS

OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL ON AGENDA ITEMS
A. Other Elected Officials

B, Other Residents

C. Mayor

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. April 7, 2020 Regular Meeting

COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS

OLD BUSINESS
A. Selection of Tax Deferment Program as Required by Governor Ned Lamont's Executive
Order 78, Issued April 1, 2020:
1. Rescission of Motion from the April 7, 2020 Meeting
2. Motion: Expanded Tax Deferment Program

NEW BUSINESS : '
A. Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding Program
B. Body-worn Recording Equipment Grant
C. Outdoor Amusement Permit Applications:
1. Gengras Spring Open House .
2. Pappy's Golf tournament and Customer Appreciation Days

OPPORTUNITY FOR COUNCILLORS TO DIRECT QUESTIONS 10O [HE ADMINISTRATION

COUNCIL ACTION ON EXECUTIVE SESSION MATTERS

OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO SPEAK
A. Other Elected Officials

B. Other Residents

C. Mayor

ADJOURNMENT (next meeting: May 5t)

Town Council Agenda 1 April 21, 2020



| Cations o (Bast,

EAST HARTFORD TOWN COUNCIL 2020 APR I3 A g 52

TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS TOWN CLERK

- EAST RARTF@RD
APRIL 7, 2020 - ,

PRESENT Chair Richard F. Kehoe, Vice Chair Donald Bell, Jr., and Councillor John ‘
Morrison

VIA

TELEPHONE Majority Leader Sebrina Wilson, Minority Leader Esther B. Clarke,
Councillors Connor Martin, Angela Parkinson, Awet Tsegai, and Patricia
Harmon . -

CALL TO ORDER

Chair Kehoe called the meeting to order at 7:32 p.m. Due to Governor Lamont's
Executive Order regarding the closure of Town Hall to the public due to the coronavirus
pandemic, it was not necessary for the Chair to announce the exit locations. He did lead
the Council in the pledge of allegiance.

As a matter of record and in accordance with the latest social distancing and 5-person
rule, the Chair stated the physical presence of himself, Mayor Leclerc, Don Bell, John
Morrison and the Council Clerk in the Chamber. The remainder of the Council joined the
meeting via telephone, plus any member of the public could call in as well.

OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL ON AGENDA ITEMS

Mike Walsh, 79 Fitzgerald Drive, (1) extended well wishes to all in these difficult times; (2)
offered his condolences to Vice Chair Don Bell on the recent death of his uncle: and (3)
believes that Town Hall employees should be ‘teleworking’ in order to slow the spread of
the coronavirus. .

Mayor Leclerc thanked Mr. Walsh for his comments but explained that there were issues
that he was not aware of. The Mayor said that the Governor's executive order contained
suggestions — not laws ~ for handling social distancing, protective equipment, etc. She
stated that some employees did utilize the emergency FMLA due to their physician’s
suggestion. Also, 40 laptops were borrowed from the East Hartford Board of Education
and given to Directors and some employees, whose job duties could be performed
remotely. She went on to explain that the town does not have the equipment to work
remotely and that most employees’ job functions cannot be processed from home, The
Mayor also announced that she has initiated a freeze on hiring, overtime and spending
and is fracking expenses to submit to FEMA for reimbursement. The Tax Deferment Plan,
which is on tonight's agenda, has been vetted through the Corporation Counsel and the
Finance Department and will provide eligible East Hartford taxpayers with a 90-day
deferment to pay their property taxes due July 1%, without interest or penalty.

Additionally, Mayor Leclerc announced (1} the Bakery on Main is starting a community
garden on the Kilty Farm property; (2) Showcase Cinema site is progressing and an RFQ

April 7, 2020 1 Volume 89



will be out on April 20™; (3) the town’s website is constantly being updated to inform the
public on the hours of operation of restaurants and businesses in East Hartford; (4) the
Silver Lane sidewalk project is moving forward and shouid go out to bid this summer; (5)
there is an RFP that is out for a Real Estate Advisor for both the Founders Plaza project
and the Silver Lane Sidewalk project; (8) the reconstruction of the Senior Center is
moving forward and practicing safe distances; (7) informed the public that they can
register for the CT Alert program through the town's website which would bring the latest
emergency information to residents electronically; and (8) thanked the town’s residents,
businesses, first responders, grocery store clerks and employees for ali their efforts in this
difficult time.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

March 17, 2020 Regular Meeting

MOTION By Sebrina Wilson
seconded by Don Bell
to approve the minutes of the March 17, 2020 Regular Meetmg
Motion carried 9/0.

NEW BUSINESS

2020-2021 LoCIP Projects

MOTION By Don Bell
seconded by John Morrison
to adopt the following resolution:

RESOLVED That Marcia A. Leclerc, Mayor of the Town of East Hartford, is authorized to make application io,
and execute and approve on behalf of this corporation, any and all documents as may be required by the
State of Connecticut Office of Policy and Management to secure Local Capital Improvement Program funds
(LoCIP} in the amount of $448,404 for the following projects:

+ Facilities Sign Replacement Phase I $200,000

s  Repair Hockanum River Walkway $100,000

« Public Safety Complex Vehicle Storage Building $ 89,404

+  Public Safety Complex Fuel Storagé Tank $ 60,000

On call of the vote, motion carried 8/0.

Library Services and Technology Act Program Grant

MOTION By Don Bell
seconded by John Morrison
to adopt the following resolution:

April 7, 2020 2 Volume 89



WHEREAS the Connecticut State Library has made funds available through the Library Services and
Technology Act (LSTA) Grant Program; and

WHEREAS the LSTA promotes access to information resources provided by all types of libraries throughout

Connecticut.

NOW THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED that Marcia A. Leclerc, Mayor of the Town of East Hartford, is
authorized to make application to, and execute and approve on behalf of this corporation, any and all
documents, contracts, and amendments as may be required by the Connecticut State Library as they pertain
to this lerary Ser\nces and Technology Act grant.

On call of the vote, motion carried 9[0:

Referral to the Fees Committee: Inspection Fee for Salons

MOTION

By Connor Martin

seconded by Sebrina Wilson

to refer to the Fees Committee a review of the fee charged by the
town’s Health Department for the inspection of all hairdressing,
cosmetology, barbers, nail technicians and esthetician businesses as set
forth in Public Act 19-117, with instructions to investigate the issue and
report back to the Town Council with its recommendatlons if any.

Motion carried 9/0.

_ Referral o Tax Policy Committee re: Subsequent Tax Lien Assignments

MOTION

By Angie Parkinson

seconded by Don Bell

to refer to the Tax Policy Committee the 59 properties where prior year tax
liens have sold and now the subsequent liens need to be assigned to
existing lien holders totaling $450,749.09 as listed and attached to a
memorandum dated March 27, 2020 from Linda M. Trzetziak, Director of
Finance to Marcia A. Leclerc, Mayor with instructions to review the
proposed assignments and to report back to the Town Council with its
recommendations, if any.

Motion carried 9/0.

Referral to Real Estate Acquisition & Disposition Committee re: 1177 Burnside Avenue

MOTION

April 7, 2020

By Angie Parkinson .

seconded by John Morrison

to refer to the Real Estate Acquisition & Disposition Committee the
possible acquisition of 1177 Burnside Avenue as referenced in a letter to
Mayor Marcia A. Leclerc received in her office on March 23, 2020 from the
owners’ representative Liane Lombardl

Motion carried 9/0.

3 Volume 89



East Hartford's Back to Schoo! Rally

MOTION

By Awet Tsegai

seconded by Sebrina Wilson

to approve the outdoor amusement permit entitled “East Hartford’s

Back to School Rally” as submitted by Cephus Nolen, Jr., Director,

Youth Services to conduct a back to school rally on Thursday, August 20,
2020 from 3PM to 6PM at the Town Green and Gazebo with food and
backpack giveaways, and music from 3PM to 5PM; subject to compliance
with adopted codes and regulations of the State of Connecticut, the Town
of East Hartford, and any other stipulations required by the Town of East
Hartford or its agencies.

Motion carried 9/0.

Appointments to Boards & Commissions

MOTION

By Esther Clarke
seconded by John Morrison
to approve the following appointments and reappointments:
> To the Historic District Commission
Jeffrey W. Cummings, 641 Hills Street; term to expire December 2023

> Tothe Commission on Services for Persons with Disabilities

Arthur W. Parker, 13 Mercer Avenue; term to expire December 2021
Bernard A. Corona, 27 Winding Lane; term to expire December 2021

» To the Veterans Commission
 James Shelmerdine, 745 Tolland St; term to expire December 2021

» To the Commission on Aging
Maria Elena Potvin, 38 Matthew Road; term to expire December 2022

» Tothe Economic Development Commission
Anita Morrison, 34 Jonathan Lane; term to expire December 2020

Motion carried 9/0.

Refund of Taxes

MOTION

April 7, 2020

By Connor Martin

seconded by Don Bell

to refund taxes in the amount of $421,697.76

pursuant to Section 12-129 of the Connecticut General Statutes.
Motion carried 9/0.

4 Volume 89



Bill

2018-03-0050561
2013-03-0050654
2014-03-0050851
2015-03-0050679
2016-03-0050728
2016-09-0050728
2017-03-0050777
2018-03-0050727

2017-03-0053741

2018-01-0009480
2016-01-0008576
2017-01-0008576

2018-03-0084759

2018-03-0086045
2018-03-0066498

2017-01-0006787

2018-03-0067498
2018-01-0007398

2018-03-0070812
2016-03-0071656

2018-01-0015485
2017-04-0085666
2018-03-0074277

2017-03-0075543
2018-03-0074927

2018-01-0010520
2016-03-0075834

2018-03-0075445
2018-03-0075455
2018-03-0075475

2018-03-0076653

April 7, 2020

Name

AGUILAR MILAGROS
ALERIA FRANK J
ALERIA FRANK J
ALERIJA FRANK J
ALERIA FRANK J
ALERIA FRANK J
ALERIA FRANK J
ALERIA FRANK J

BLACK OLAYINKA A

CORELOGIC
CENTRALIZED
REFUNDS

CP PLAZA HOLDINGS
CP PLAZA HOLDINGS

GRAVESANDE LYNETTE

HERNANDEZ WANDA
HOLMES LUZ |

IDAHO HOUSING LLC
C/O LERETALLC

JACKSON EBONY §
JONES ARTHUR W IV

LISBOA DAIAN
LOVE DANIELLE M

MANAHAN KIMMARIE
MORENO ERNESTO E
MORENO ERNESTO E

NAZARIO ELIZABETH

NAZARIO ELIZABETH
NEZNAYKO ROGER D &
BARBARA ANN

NIEVES JACKELINE

-NISSAN INFINITI LT-

TAX OPERATIONS
NISSAN INFINITI LT- -
TAX OPERATIONS
NISSAN INFINITI LT-
TAX OPERATIONS

OUK SOPHA &RITTY C

Prop LociVehicle Info.

2009/ 5FNRL38499B011732
2006/1FMYU94186KC74246
20061 FMYU94186KC74246
2006/M1MFMYU94186KC742486
2006/1FMYU94186KC74248
2006/MFMYUS4186KC74246
20061 FMYUS4186KC74246

2006/1FMYU94186KC74246

2012/1VWBPTA3XCC044352

1805 MAIN ST

940 SILVER LN

940 SILVER LN
2013/5TDBK3EH3DS 188891

2007/JTHCK262075015069
2016/3N1CE2CP2GL 354251

52 BRANDON RD

2010/2HNYB1H40AH000467
193 OCONNELL DR

2014/ JH4CU2FB5ECD04236
2011/AUNSASTMWSBM 140581

41 WHITNEY ST
2010MHGCS1B76AAD19317
2010MHGCE1B76AA019317

2015/5NPE24AF5FH042640
2015/5NPE24AF5FH042640

67 BATES DR
2007/3N1ABB1E17L722010

2016/JNSBAT2MV4GW 151383
2016/5N1AZ2MH7GN 127973

2017RBN1AB7AP1HY 347666

2017/454BSACC1H3302434

Total Int Paid

O O o o O o o

-49.67

o O O

-20.86

-4.98
-11.56

-18.79

Volume 89

Over Paid
-310.94
-68.10
-68.79
-55.50
-48.00
-10.50
-67.50
-67.50

-301.05

-2,275.51
-64,155.63
-185,138.14

-267.30

-56.11
-278.10

-2,549.34

-392.85
-2,183.19

~71.21
-243.84

-2,071.95
-161.10
-256.95

-417.60
-388.35

-143.41
-12.92

-491.89
-622.72
-73.00

-5.57



2018-04-0086377 OUKSOPHA &RITTY C  2006/JF1SGE3676H745769 0 240
2018-01-0010961 OUK SOPHA&RITTYC 33 BERKELEY LN 0 -46.87
65 OLDE ROBERTS
2018-02-0041417 ROGO DISTRIBUTORS  ST/PPR03010 0 -27,864.28
2017-03-0081025 ROBINSONAISHAV  2013/JTDKN3DUOD1679907 0 -113.19
2018-03-0089634 SPECIALTY PACKAGING  2003/1GTHG35U031131083 0 -185.85
SUPER SAVER
2018-02-0040257 LAUNDROMAT 1210 MAIN ST/PPP04060 0 -348.24
2018-03-0087614 VW CREDIT INC 2018/WA1BNAFY0J2171178 0 -1,082.93
2018-03-0087618 VW CREDIT INC 2018/WA1ANAFY5J2074071 0 -1,004.99
2018-03-0087620 VW CREDIT ING 2018/WATANAFY2J2042887 0 -1,004.99
2018-03-0087626 VW CREDIT INC 2018/ \WAUENAF44JA167302 0 -982.84
2018-03-0087627 VW CREDIT INC 2018MWAUENAF41JN003434 0 982,84
2018-03-0087633 VW CREDIT INC 2018WA1JCCFS8JR030893 0 -879.8
2018-03-0087635 VW CREDIT INC 2018/WA1ANAFYBJ2018933 0 -1,004.99
2018-01-0011791  UTC-PRATT & WHITNEY 1 PENT RD 0 -122,382.12
2018-03-0088571  WILLIAMS LENWORTH  2014/1N4AASAP4EC437893 0 45101
SUBTOTAL 105.86 -421591.9
TOTAL $ (421,697.76)

Selection of Tax Deferment Program as Required by Governor Ned Lamont’s Executive
Order 7S, Issued April 1, 2020

MOTION By Connor Martin
seconded by Don Bell

to adopt the following resolution:

WHEREAS in response to the COVID-19 Pandemic, Governor Ned Lamont issued Executive Order 7S on
April 1, 2020 (the "Executive Order); and ’

WHEREAS paragraph 6 of the Executive Order, requires the East Hartford Town Council (the "Town
Council) to select at least one of two programs designed to provide support to those who have been
economically impacted by the COVID-19 crisis: and

WHEREAS such programs are described in the Executive Order as the Deferment Program and the Low
Interest Rate Program; and

WHEREAS after review of such programs, the ability of the Town to implement such programs, and with the
goal of meeting the desired result of relief for taxpayers whose ability to pay taxes has been impacted by the
COVID-19 pandemic, the Town Council has determined that the most beneficial program to implement is the
Deferment Program. :

NOW THEREFORE BE T RESOLVED:

1. The Town of East Hartford shall participate in the Deferment Pregram as set forth in paragraph 6a. of
the Executive Order; and

April 7, 2020 6 Volume 89



2. The Deferment Program shall be open to taxpayers, businesses, nonprofits and residents who attest
to or document significant economic impact by COVID-19, and/or those that document they are
providing relief to those significantly affected by the COVID-19 pandemic, with eligibility based upon
guidance issued by the Office of Policy and Management of the State of Connecticut as applied by
the Town of East Hartford's Finance Department and Tax Collector's’ Office; and

3. The Mayor be asked to notify the Secretary of the Office of Policy and Management of the Town
Council's decision to select the Deferment Program pricr to April 25, 2020.

On_call of the vote, motion _carried 9/0.

OPPORTUNITY FOR COUNCILLORS TO DIRECT QUESTIONS TO THE ADMINISTRATION

John Morrison inquired on the condition of the East Hartford Police Officer who was recently
stabbed while responding to a call. Mayor Leclerc said that the officer was recovering. However,
the Mayor reminded all that increases in domestic disturbances and disorderly conduct may
Increase as we continue to practice social distancing.

Esther Clarke asked what the town was doing to enforce social distancing. The Mayor said that
the suggestions from the Governor are suggestions only and not enforceable b y the police.
There are no fines associated with social distancing. However, the police are disbursing groups
of people when they come across them during their work shift. Mayor Leclerc reiterated that
suggestions are not enforceable in a private residence.

COUNCIL ACTION ON EXECUTIVE SESSION MATTERS

None

OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO SPEAK

Mike Walsh, 79 Fitzgerald Drive, reiterated his stance on the safety of Town Hall employees and
urged the Mayor to allow employees to work from home.

Vice Chair Don Bell paid tribute to his uncle, LeRoy Wilson, who recently died from complications
due to the coronavirus. Mr. Wilson had a profound effect on Don'’s life, paving the way for the
Vice Chair to. become involved in community service. While his family will miss him, Mr. Wilson's
gentie demeanor and strong sense of right and wrong will continue to live through Don.

Gary Zalucki, CSEA Locat 2001 President, is concerned about the safety of the members of his
union as well as the entire staff in Town Hall due to the possible exposure of the coronavirus. He
believes that employees should be given the opportunity to work from home and to apply their
accumulated sick time toward their weekly salary.

April 7, 2020 7 Volume 89



ADJOURNMENT

MOTION By Esther Clarke
. seconded by Don Bell
to adjourn (8:40p.m.).
Motion carried /0.

The Chair announced that the next meeting of the Town Council would be April 215t and probably
teleconferenced as was done this evening.

S

| /;‘ttes’( Wzk W

Angela M. Attenello
TOWN COUNCIL CLERK

April 7, 2020 8 Volume 89



WHEREAS, in respotise to the COVID-19 Pandemic, Governor Ned Lamont
issued Executive Order 7S on April 1, 2020 (the “Executive Order); and

WHEREAS, paragraph 6 of the Executive Order, requires the East Hartford
Town Council (the “Town Council”) to select at least one of two programs
designed to provide support to those who have been economically impacted by
the COVID 19 crisis; and

WHEREAS, such programs are described in the Executive Order as the
Deferment Program and the Low Interest Rate Program; and

WHEREAS, after review of such programs, the ability of the Town to implement
such programs, and with the goal of meeting the desired result of relief for
taxpayers whose ability to pay taxes has been impacted by the COVID-19
pandemic, the Town Council has determined that the most beneficial program to
implement is the Deferment Program;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:;

1. The Town of East Hartford shall participate in the Deferment Program as set
forth in paragraph 6 a. of the Executive Order; and

2. The Deferment Program shall be open to taxpayers, businesses, nonprofits, and
residents who attest to or document significant economic impact by COVID-19,
and/or those that document they are providing relief to those significantly
affected by the COVID-19 pandemic, with eligibility based upon guidance issued
by the Office of Policy and Mahagement of the State of Connecticut as applied by
the Town of East Hartford’s Finance Department and Tax Collector’s Office; and

3. The Mayor be asked to notify the Secretary of the Office of Policy and
Management of the Town Council’s decision to select the Deferment Program
prior to April 25, 2020. ‘




TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

DATE: April 16, 2020

TO: Richard F. Kehoe, Chair

FROM: Mayor Marcia A. Leclercﬁ’}/

RE: RESOLUTION: Governor Lamont’s Executive Order-Deferment Program

After the Town Council passed the Tax Deferment Program at the April 7" meeting, further discussions
between the Mayor, tax collector and the finance director concluded that application would be an
overwhelming process for that department, considering the tax office sends over 80,000 tax bills per
year.

As such, a clarified deferment program is enclosed. This means the Town of East Hartford is free to open
up grace period to all taxpayers without distinction. Expanding the program would not impact tax
payments received from mortgage holders under escrow arrangements with their borrowers.

Please place this item on the Town Council agenda for the April 21%, 2020 meeting.



OFFICE OF CORPORATION COUNSEL

Date : April 16, 2020
To : Mayor Leclerc
Ce. : Linda Trzetziak

From : Richard Gentile @Z__,’————

Re : Executive Order 7S, issued by Governor Lamont on April 1, 2020

As you know, paragraph 6 of Governor Lamont’s Executive Order 7S (the “Executive
Order”) requires the Town Council to select at least one of two programs designed to
provide support to those who have been economically impacted by the COVID 19 crisis.
The programns iinpact collection of real property, personal property, and motor vehicle
taxes, The Executive Order defines the two programs as the “Deferment Program” and
the “Low Interest Rate Program”.

At its April 7, 2020 meeting, the Town Council voted for the Town of East Hartford to
participate in the Deferment Program. The Town Council further determined to open the
program to a limited number of taxpayers, businesses, nonprofits, and residents “who attest
to or document significant economic impact by COVID-19, and/or those that document they
are providing relief to those significantly affected by the COVID-19 pandemic, with
eligibility based upon guidance issued by the Office of Policy and Management- of the State
of Connecticut as applied by the Town of East Hartford’s Finance Department and Tax
Collector’s Office.”

Upon further review, however, the Finance Director and the Town’s Tax Collector have
determined that the requirement to collect forms and verify financial impact will be
extremely burdensome,

Accordingly, the Finance Director and Tax Collector believe the best approach would be to
open the Town’s Deferment Program to all taxpayers. While landlords would still need to
submit a verification form to the Tax Collector’s Office to qualify for the deferment, other
taxpayers would not, 1 also note that expanding the program would not impact tax payments
received from mortgage holders under escrow arrangements with their borrowers.




Attached js the relevant text from the Governor’s Executive Order 78S,

To accomplish this change, and expand the Deferment Program, the Town Council may
rescind the resolution adopted on April 7 and adopt the following:

Whereas, in response to the COVID-19 Pandemic, Governor Ned Lamont issued
Executive Order 7S on April 1, 2020 (the “Executive Order); and

Whereas, paragraph 6 of the Executive Order, requires the East Hartford Town
Council (the “Town Council”) to select at least one of two programs designed to
provide support to those who have been economically impacted by the COVID 19
crisis; and

Whereas, such programs are described in the Executive Order as the Deferment
Program and the Low Iunterest Rate Program; and

Whereas, after review of such prograrus, the ability of the Town to implement
such programs, and with the goal of meeting the desired result of relief for
taxpayers whose ability to pay taxes has been impacted by the COVID-19
pandemic, the Town Council has determined that the most beneficial program to
implement is the Deferment Program;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:

1. The Town of East Hartford shall participate in the Deferment Program as set
forth in paragraph 6 a. of the Executive Order; and

2. Eligibility for the Deferment Program shall be open and extended to all: (i)
taxpayers, businesses, nonprofits, and residents; and (ii) landlords who comply
with the provisions of paragraph 6 c. of the Executive Order; and

3. The Deferment Program shall not apply to Escrow Payments as set forth in
patagraph 6 d. of the Executive Order; and

4. The Mayor be asked 1o notify the Secretaty of the Office of Policy and
Management of the Town Council’s decision to select the Deferment Program
prior to April 25, 2020,




STATE OF CONNECTICUT
BY HIS EXCELLENCY

NED LAMONT

EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 78

PROTECTION OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND SAFETY DURING COVID-19
PANDEMIC AND RESPONSE - SAFE STORES, RELIEF FOR POLICYHOLDERS,
TAXPAYERS, AND
TENANTS

TEXT OF PARAGRAPH 6 ADDRESSING SELECTION OF TAX
RELIEF PROGRAM

6. Suspension and Modification of Tax Deadlines and Collection Efforts.

Notwithstanding any contrary provisions of Chapter 204 of the Connecticut General Statutes
or of any special act, charter, home-rule ordinance, local ordinance ot other local faw, there
shall be established two programs to offer support to eligible taxpayers, businesses,
nonprofits, and . residents who have been economically affected by the COVID-19
pandemic. Such programs shall be known as the "Deferment Program” and the "Low Interest
Rate Program." Each municipality, as defined in section 7-148 of the general statutes, by
determination of its local legislative body, or, in any town in which the legislative body is a
town meeting, by a vote of the board of selectmen, shall participate in one or both programs
and shall notify the Secretary of the Office of Policy and Management no later than April
25, 2020, about which program or programs it is electing to participate in.

a. Deferment Program, During the period of March 10, 2020, the date that I declared
the public health and civil preparedness emergency, through and including July 1,
2020, municipalities participating in the Deferment Program shall offer to eligible
taxpayers, businesses, nonprofits, and residents a deferment by ninety (90) days of
any taxes on real property, personal property or motor vehicles, or municipal water,
sewer and clectric rates, charges or assessments for such tax, rate, charge, or
assessment from the time that it became due and payable, Eligible taxpayers,
businesses, nonprofits, and residents are those that attest to or document significant
economic impact by COVID-19, and/or those that document they are providing




relief to those significantly affected by the COVID-19 pandemic. The Secretary of
the Office of Policy and Management shall issue guidance as to which taxpayers,
businesses, nonprofits, and residents shall be considered eligible for the Deferment
Program, but participating municipalities may, upon approval of its local
legislative body, or, in any town in which the legislative body is a town meeting,
by a vote of the board of selectmen, extend eligibility for the deferment program
to other categories of taxpayers, businesses, nonprofits, and residents.

. Low Interest Rate Program. For municipalities participating in the Low Interest
Rate Program, notwithstanding Section 12-146 of the General Statutes, (i) the
delinquent portion of the principal of any taxes on real property, personal property
or motor vehicles, or municipal water, sewer and electric charges or assessments
or part thereof shall be subject to interest at the rate of three (3) per cent per annum
for ninety days from the time when it became due and payable until the same is
paid, for any such tax, raté, charge, or assessment due and payabie from March 10
through and including July 1, 2020, unless such delinquent portion is subject to
interest and penalties at less than three (3) per cent per annum, Following the ninety
days, the portion that reinains delinquent shall be subject to interest and penalties
as previously established; and (ii) any portion of the principal of any taxes on real
property, personal property or motor vehicles, or municipal water, sewer and
electric rates, charges or assessments or part thereof that had been delinquent on
or prior to March 10, shall be subject to interest at the rate of three (3) per cent per
annum for ninety days from this Order, unless such delinquent portion is subject
to interest and penalties at less than three (3) per cent per annum. Following the
ninety (90) days, the portion that remains delinquent shall be subject to interest and
penalties as previously established,

Eligibility of Landiords. In order for a landlord, or any taxpayer that rents or leases
to any commercial, residential, or institutional tenant or lessee, to be eligible for
the Deferment Program, said landlord must provide documentation to the
municipality that the parcel has or will suffer a significant income decline or that
commensurate

forbearance was offered to their tenants or lessees, Any taxpayer that rents or leases
to any commercial, residential, or institutional tenant or lessee shall only be eligible
for the Low Interest Rate Program if said landlord offers commeusurate
forbearance to tenants or lessees, upon their request.

Escrow Payinents. Financial institutions and morigage servicers that hold property
tax payments in escrow on behalf of a borrower shall continue to remit property
taxes to the runicipality, so long as the borrower remains current on their
mortgage or is in a forbearance or deferment program, irrespective of the
borrower's eligibility for or participation in the Deferment Program or the Low
Interest Rate Program.




e. Liens Remain Valid, Nothing in this order affects any provision of the Connecticut
General Statutes relating to continuing, recording and releasing property tax liens
and the precedence and enforcement of taxes, rates, charges and assessments shall
remain applicable to any deferred tax, rate, charge or assessment or installment or
portion thereof,




TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

DATE April 14, 2020

TO: Richard F. Kehoe, Chair%
FROM: " Mayor Marcia A. Leclerc
RE: RESGLUTION: Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding (CESF) Program

The Town of East Hartford is eligible to apply for funding under the Coronavirus Emergency
Supplemental Funding Program made available by the U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ).

Funds awarded under the CESF Program must be utilized to prevent, prepare for, and respond to the
coronavirus. East Hartford's allocation under this program totals $64,932 and no local match is required.

Please place this resolution on the Town Council agenda for the April 21, 2020 meeting.

Thank you.

C: P. O'Sullivan, Grants Manager
E. Buckheit, Development Director
R. Davis, EHPD Deputy Chief

P. Neves, EHPD Lieutenant



I, Angela M. Attenello, the duly appointed Clerk of the Town Council of the Town
of East Hartford, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State
of Connecticut, hereby ceriify that the following is a true copy of a resolution
adopted at a meeting of the East Hartford Town Council of said corporation, duly
held on the 21st day of April, 2019

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS; U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ), Office of Justice Programs (OJP),
Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA) has made grant funds available through
Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding Program; and,

WHEREAS; this program will provide funding to assist eligible states, local units
of government, and tribes in preventing, preparing for, and responding to the
coronavirus.

NOW THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED,; that Marcia A. Leclerc, Mayor of
the Town of East Hartford, is authorized to make application to, and execute and
approve on behalf of this corporation, any and all documents, contracts, and
amendments as may be required by the DOJ as they pertain to this Coronavirus
Emergency Supplemental Funding Program grant.

AND | DO CERTIFY that the above resolution has not been in any way altered,
amended, or repealed, and is now in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | do hereunto set my hand and affix the corporate seal
of said Town of East Hartford the ____ day of April, 2019,

Seal Signed:

Angela M. Attenello, Council Clerk



TOWN COUNCIL RESOLUTION
GRANT INFORMATION FORM

Grant Description:  Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding (CESF) Program

Funder: U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ)
Grant Amount: $64.932

Frequency: [ Onetime [ Annual [ Biennial O Other

First year received: N/A

Last 3 years received: N/A N/A N/A

Funding level by year:  § N/A $N/A $N/A

Is a local match required? [ Yes X No

If yes, how much?  Not applicable

From which account? Not applicable

Grant purpose: Funds awarded under the CESF Program must be utilized to prevent.
prepare for, and respond to the coronavirus.

Results achieved: ~ Provision of services and/or goods including overtime and equipment.
Duration of grant: 2 years following execution of funding agreement

Status of application: Under development

Meeting attendee: To be determined

Cormunents: None



GRANTS ADMINISTRATION

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Marcia A, Leclerc

FROM: . Paul O’Sullivan, Grants Manager %fj

SUBJECT: Council Resolution - Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding
Program

DATE: April 14, 2020

Attached is a draft Town Council resolution authorizing you as Mayor to apply and
contract for grant funding under the U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ) Coronavirus
Emergency Supplemental Funding (CESF) Program. '

Funds awarded under the CESF Program must be utilized to prevent, prepare for, and
respond to the coronavirus. Allowable projects and purchases include, but are not limited
to, overtime, equipment (including law enforcement and medical personal protective
equipment), hiring, supplies (such as gloves, masks, sanitizer), training, and travel
expenses (particularly related to the distribution of resources to the most impacted areas).

East Hartford’s allocation under this program totals $64,932. Possible uses of the funds
are the purchase of laptops and/or officer overtime. Ihave attached an excerpt from the
Funding Program Solicitation for more information.

I respectfully request that this item be placed on the Town Council agenda for their
meeting to be held on April 21, 2020. Please contact me at extension 7206 if you have
any questions.

Attachments; as stated
Cc:  Eileen Buckheit, Development Director

Robert Davis, EHPD
Paul Neves, EHPD



Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental
Funding Program Solicitation
CFDA #16.034

A. Program Description

Overview

The Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding (CESF) Program will provide funding to
assist eligible states, local units of government, and tribes in preventing, preparing for, and
responding fo the coronavirus.

Statutory Authority: The CESF Program is authorized by Division 8 of H.R. 748, Pub. L. No. 116-
136 {Emergency Appropriations for Coronavirus Health Response and Agency Operations); 28
U.S.C. 530C.

Permissible uses of Funds

Funds awarded under the CESF Program must be utilized to prevent, prepare for, and respond
to the coronavirus. Allowable projects and purchases include, but are not limited to, overtime,
equipment (including law enforcement and medical personal protective equipment), hiring,
supplies (such as gloves, masks, sanitizer), training, travel expenses (particularly related to the
distribution of resources to the most impacted areas}, and addressing the medical needs of
inmates in state, local, and tribal prisons, jails, and detention centers.

Expenditures which require prior approval — There are no specific prohibitions under the CESF
Program other than the unallowable costs that are identified in the DOJ Grants Financial Guide;
however, the following items should be identified during application and appropriately justified as
noted:

+ Individual items costing $500,000 or more — if the recipient intends to purchase an
individual item that costs $500,000 or more, those item(s) should be identified and
thoroughly justified by the grantee and receive written prior approval from BJA post-award
through the submission and approval of a Grant Adjustment Notice (GAN). Costs must be
reasonable to receive approval.

¢ Unmanned Aerial Systems (UAS), Unmanned Aircraft (UA), and/or Unmanned Aerial
Vehicles (UAV) — if the recipient requests to purchase an UAS, UA, and/or UAV, Federal
Aviation Administration approval must be obtained as outlined here:
https:/fwww.faa.gov/news/fact sheets/news story.cfm?newsld=22615. Documentation
related to these purchases should be included with the application or the applicant must
receive written prior approval from BJA post-award through the submission and approval
of a GAN.

Draw-down — Consistent with the CESF Program’s purposes, which involve assistance in
responding to the present national emergency in connection with the coronavirus, OJP has
determined that eligible states (or State Administering Agencies) or units of local government
may draw down funds either in advance or on a reimbursable basis. To draw down in

advance, funds must be placed in an interest-bearing account, unless one of the exceptions
4
BJA-2020-18553



in 2 C.F.R. § 200.305(b)(8) apply. This interest-bearing account must be dedicated
spedcifically for the CESF Program award, and funds other awards or sources may not be
commingled with the funds in the account established for the CESF Program award. ltis not
necessary that the interest-bearing account be a “trust fund.” For additional information, see
2 C.F.R. § 200.305.

Prohibition of supplanting — Funds may not be used to supplant state or local funds but must
be used to increase the amounts of such funds that would, in the absence of federal funds, be
made available.

Limitation on direct administrative costs — Funds may not be used for direct administrative
costs that exceed 10 percent of the total award amount.

B. Federal Award Information

Maximum number of awards BJA expects to make 1,873
Period of performance start date January 20, 2020
Period of performance duration 2 years

Recipients have the option to request a one-time, up to 12-month extension. The extension must
be requested via GMS no fewer than 30 days prior to the end of the performance period.

The expected eligible allocations for the FY 2020 CESF Program can be found at:
https://bia.oip.gov/program/fy20-cesf-atlocations.

All awards are subject to the availability of appropriated funds and to any modifications or
additional requirements that may be imposed by statute,

Type of Award?

BJA expects to make awards under this solicitation as grants. See the “Administrative, National
Policy, and Other Legal Requirements” section of the OJP Grant Application Resource Guide
for additional information.,

Financial Management and System of Internal Controls

Award recipients and subrecipients (including recipients or subrecipients that are pass-through
entities) must, as described in the Part 200 Uniform Requirements? as set out at 2 C.F.R. 200.303,
comply with standards for financial and program management. See OJP Grant Application Resource
Guide for additional information,

Budget Information

This solicitation expressly modifies the OJP Grant Application Resource Guide by not incorporating
the “Limitation on Use of Award Funds for Employee Compensation; Waiver" provision in the
“Financial Information” section of the OJP Grant Application Resource Guide.

1 For purposes of this solicitation, the phrase “pass-through entity” includes any recipient or subreciplent that provides a
subaward ("subgrant”) to carry out part of the funded award or pragram.
2 The "Part 200 Uniform Requirements” means the DOJ regulation at 2 C.F.R Part 2800, which adopts (with certain

modifications) the provisions of 2 C.F.R. Part 200.
5

BJA-2020-18553



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

DATE April 14, 2020

TO: Richard F. Kehoe, Chair

FROM: Mayor Marcia A. Leclerc@w/

RE: RESOLUTION: Body-Worn Recording Equipment (BWRE) Grant

The Town of East Hartford is eligible to apply for funding under the Body-Worn Recording Equipmenf
(BWRE) Grant made available by the Connecticut Office of Policy and Management (OPM).

This program offers reimbursement of up to 50% of locally-budgeted funds used to purchase BWRE. East
Hartford’s allocation under this program totals $100,617.50. A local match of 50% of total expenditure is
required and these funds have been allocated in the police department’s 2021 budget.

Please place this resolution on the Town Council agenda for the April 21%%, 2020 meeting.

Thank you.

C: P. O’'Sullivan, Grants Manager
E. Buckheit, Development Director
R. Davis, EHPD Deputy Chief

P. Neves, EHPD Lieutenant



I, Angela M. Attenello, the duly appointed Clerk of the Town Council of the Town
of East Hartford, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State
of Connecticut, hereby certify that the following is a true copy of a resolution
adopted at a meeting of the East Hartford Town Council of said corporation, duly
held on the 21st day of April, 2019

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS; The State of Connecticut Office of Policy and Management (OPM) is
providing reimbursement grants to assist municipalities, local police departments
and university police forces with the procurement and implementation of Body-
Worn Recording Equipment (BWRE) and

WHEREAS; Law enforcement agencies are using body-worn cameras in various
ways: to improve evidence collection, to strengthen officer performance and
accountability, to enhance agency transparency, to document encounters
between police and the public, and to investigate and resolve complaints and
officer-involved incidents. '

NOW THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED; that Marcia A. Leclerc, Mayor of
the Town of East Hartford, is authorized to make application to, and execute and
approve on behalf of this corporation, any and all documents, contracts, and
amendments as may be required by the Office of Policy and Management as
they pertain to this BWRE grant.

AND | DO CERTIFY that the above resolution has not been in any way altered,
amended, or repealed, and is now in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | do hereunto set my hand and affix the corporate seal
of said Town of East Hartford the ___ day of April, 2019.

Seal Signed:

Angela M. Attenello, Council Clerk



TOWN COUNCIL RESOLUTION
GRANT INFORMATION FORM

Grant Description:  Body-Wom Recording Equipment (BWRE) Grant

Funder: , Connecticut Office of Policy and Management {OPM)
Grant Amount; $100,617.50*

Frequency: One time  [J Annual (O Biennial  [J Other

First year received: N/A

Last 3 years received: N/A N/A N/A

Funding level by year:  § N/A S N/A S N/A

Is a local match required? X Yes 1 No

If yes, how much?  50% of total expenditure

From which account? Funds for BWRE are already allocated in Department’s 2021 budget,

Grant purpose: To assist municipalities, local police departments and university police
forces in purchasing personal recording devices and data storage
equipment

Results achieved: Potential benefits include: improved evidence collection. strengthened
officer performance and accountability, enhanced agency fransparency,
documnentation of encounters between police and the public, and
investigation and resolution of complaints and officer-involved incidents.

Duration of grant: ~ Purchase must be made by June 30, 2021

Status of application: Under development

Meeting attendee: ~ To be determined
Cominents: *Based on January, 2020 non-binding vendor quote. Actual cost of

equipment may be higher or lower, but grant will be 50% of total cost.



GRANTS ADMINISTRATION

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Marcia A. Leclerc
FROM: Paul O’Sullivan, Grants Manager @?ﬁ@/

SUBJECT: Council Resolution — Body-Worn Recording Equipment (BWRE) Grant

DATE: April 14, 2020

Attached is a draft Town Council resolution authorizing you as Mayor to apply and
contract for a Body-Worn Recording Equipment (BWRE) Grant from the Connecticut
Office of Policy and Management (OPM).

OPM is providing reimbursement grants to assist municipalities, local police departments
and university police forces in purchasing personal recording devices and data storage
equipment or services for retaining video recordings of appropriate law enforcement
public interaction.

This program offers reimbursement up to 50% of locally-budgeted funds used to purchase
BWRE. I have attached an excerpt from a study funded by the U.S. Department of
Justice for more information.

I respectfully request that this item be placed on the Town Council agenda for their
meeting to be held on April 21, 2020. Please contact me at extension 7206 if you have
any questions.

Attachments: as stated
Cc:  Eileen Buckheit, Development Director

Robert Davis, EFIPD
Paul Neves, EHPD



Introduction

State of the field and policy analysis

ver the past decade, advances in the (echnologies used by law enforcement agencies have
been accelerating at an extremely vapid pace. Many police executives are making decisions

about whether to acquire technologics that did not exist when they
began lheir careers—iechnologies like automated license plate readers,
gunshot detection systerus, facial recognition soltware, predictive analytics
systems, conmmunications systems that hring data to officers’ laptops or
handheld devices, GPS applications, and social media to investigate crimes
and communicate with the public.

For many police executives, the bigdest challenge is not deciding whether

to adopt one particuiar technology but rather finding the right mix of
rechnologies for a given jurisdiction based on its crime probiems, funding
levels, and other factors. Finding the best mix of technologies, however, must
begin with a thorough understanding of each type of technology.

Police leaders who have deployed body-worn camneras' say there are many
beunafits associated with the devices. They note that body-worn cameras are
usefud for documenting evidence; officer training; preventing and resolving
complaints brought by members of the public; and strengthening palice
transparency, performance, and accountability. In addition, given that police
now operate iz a world in which anyoene with a cell phone camera can record

video footage of a police encounter, hody-wormn cameras help police departments ensure events are
also captured from an officer’s perspective. Scott Greenwood of the American Civil Liberties Union

[ACLU) said at the September 2013 conference:

The average interaction between an officer and a citizen in an urban area is already
recovded in multiple ways. The citizen may record it on his phone. If there is some conflict
happening, one or more witnesses may record it. Often there are fixed security cameras
nearby that capture the interaction. So the thing that makes the most sense~if you really
want accountability both for your officers and for the people they interact with—is to also

have video from the officer's perspective,

The use of body-worn cameras also raises important questions about privacy and trust. What are
the privacy issues associated with recording vieting of critne? How can officers maintain positive
community relationships if they are orderad to record almost every type of interaction with the
public? Will members of the public find it oif-putting to be told by an officer, “I am recording this
encounter,” particularly if the encounter is a casual one? Do body-worn cameras also undermine the

trust between officers and their superiots within the police department?

In addition to these overarching issues, police leatlers ntust also consider many practical policy
issues, inctuding the significant financial costs of deploying cameras and storing recorded data,
training requirements, and nules and systems that inust be adopted to ensure that body-worn camera

video cannot be accessed for improper reasoens.

1. Body-wom cametas are small video cameras—iypically attached to an officer’s clothing, helmet, or sunglasses—that
can caplure, from an officer’s point of vlew, video and audio recardings of activities, including traffic stops, arrests, searchas,

interragations, and critical incidents such as officer-involved shootings.

"
“Because technology is advancing
faster than policy, it's important that
we keep having discussions about .
what these new tools mean forus.-
We fiave to ask ourselves the hard . :
questions. What do these technolo-
gies mean for canstitutional pofic-.
ing? We have to keep debating the
advantages and disadvantages. If
we embrace this new technology, we -
have to make sure that we are using
it to help us do our jobs better” 7
- Charles Ramsey, Police Commissioner, -
Philadelphia Police Department..




[, Angela M. Attenello, the duly appointed Clerk of the Town Council of the Town
of East Hartford, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State
of Connecticut, hereby certify that the following is a true copy of a resolution
adopted at a meeting of the East Hartford Town Council of said corporation, duly
held on the 21st day of April, 2019

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS; The State of Connecticut Office of Policy and Management (OPM) is
providing reimbursement grants to assist municipalities, local police departments
and university police forces with the procurement and implementation of Body-
Worn Recording Equipment (BWRE) and

WHEREAS; Law enforcement agencies are using body-worn cameras in various
ways: to improve evidence collection, to strengthen officer performance and
accountability, to enhance agency transparency, to document encounters
between police and the public, and to investigate and resolve complaints and
officer-involved incidents.

NOW THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED; that Marcia A. Leclerc, Mayor of
the Town of East Hartford, is authorized to make application to, and execute and
approve on behalf of this corporation, any and all documents, contracts, and
amendments as may be required by the Office of Policy and Management as
they pertain to this BWRE grant.

AND | DO CERTIFY that the above resolution has not been in any way altered,
amended, or repealed, and is now in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | do hereunto set my hand and affix the corporate seal
of said Town of East Hartford the ____ day of April, 2019.

Seal Signed:

Angela M. Attenello, Council Clerk












8. Will music ot other entertainment be provided wheolly or partially cutdoors?

Yes D No

If“YES,’” during what days and hours will music or entertainment be provided (note: this is
different from hours of operation)? 11am - 3pm
9. What is the expected age group(s) of participants?
Mostly 18+ with some families.

10. What is the expected attendance at the proposed amusement:
(If more than one performance, indicate time / day / date and anticipated attendance for each.)

50-250 people

- 11. Provide a detailed description of the proposed amusement’s anticipated impact on the surrounding
community. Please comment on each topic below:
a. Crowd size impact:

Crowd impact minimal. Ample parking provided

b.  Traffic control and flow plan at site & impact on surrounding / supporting streets:

No impact expected, as we are easily accessible from multiple routes.
c.  Parking plan on site & impact on surrounding / supporting streets:

No impact expected, ample parking in Gengras owned lots.
d.  Noise impact on neighborhood:
Minimal as we are in a commercial building zone, daytime event.

€. Trash & litter control plan for the amusement site and surrounding community during and immediately
after the proposed amusement:

Gengras staff will be responsible for trash disposal.

f.  List expected general disruption to neighborhood’s normal life and activities:

none
g.  Other expected influence on surrounding neighborhood:

none

12. Provide a detailed plan for the following:

a.  Accessibility of amusement site to emergency, police, fire & medical personnel and vehicles:
Entrances will be clear, as well as fire lanes in case of emergency.

b.  Provisions for notification of proper authorities in the case of an emergency:
Mulitiple on site phones are available.

c. Any provision for on-site emergency medical services:
none

d.  Crowd controf plan:
Activities in multiple areas and staff will guide attendees.

e.  Ifon town property, the plan for the return of the amusement site to pre-amusementcondition:

n/a
f.  Provision of sanitary facilities:

On site indoor restrooms, porto potties and hand washing station.
13. Will food be provided, served, or sold on site:

Food available es DNO AND contact has been made with the East Hartford Health

Department I___IYes DNO.
EHPD FORM # 127, Revised 01-10-14 Page 2 of 4 pages



14. Does the proposed amusement involve the sale and/or provision of alcoholic beverages to amusement
attendees,

] ves Alcoholic beverages will be served / provided.

If *YES’, describe, in detail, any and all arrangements and what procedures shall be employed:
a.  For such sale or provision, Alcohol will be sold by

Good Time Tap LLC of Russell, Ma (413)250-1202

Fully licensed and insured to vend alcohol in CT.

b. To ensure that alcohol is not sold or provided to minors or intoxicated persons.
None sold to Minors, all safe guards employed.
D Check if copy of the liquor permit, as required by State law, is included with application.

15. Include any other information which the applicant deems relevant (ie: time waivers and fee waiver requests
should go here): Copy of Liquor permit will be provided before event.

CGS Sec. 53a-157. False Statement: Class A Misdemeanor.

A person is guilty of False Statement when he intentionally makes a false written statement under oath or
pursuant to a form bearing notice, authorized by law, to the effect that false statements made therein are
punishable, which he does not believe to be true and which statement is intended to mislead a public servant in
the performance of his official duties.

a.  False Statement is a Class A Misdemeanor.

b.  The penalty for a Class A Misdemeanor is imprisonment for a term not to exceed one (1) year, or a
fine not to exceed $1,000, or both a fine and imprisonment.

I declare, under the penalties of False Statement, that the information provided in this application is true and correct
to the best of my knowledge:

Stephen T. Bray

(Legal Name of Applicant)

S7 Zma/}q, Stephen T Bray 3/25/20
(Applicant Sf’gnamre) (Printed Name) (Date Signed)

(Capacity in which signing)

(Send application electronically to cfrank{@easthartfordet.gov)

FOR. OFFICE USE

EHPD FORM # 127, Revised 01-10-14 Page 3 of 4 pages































































8. Will music or other entertainment be provided wholly or partially outdoors?

M v (e Se¥FIWe RIN 3% pm
€5 0
Se b Jume 37y oopa

a. If *YES,” during what days and hours will music or entertainment be provided (note: this is
different from hours of operation)?

9. Whatis the expected age group(s) of participants?

10. What is the expected attendance at the proposed amusement:
{If more than one performance, indicate time / day / date and anticipated attendance for each.)

96 For Ga)F 75 For Coplegwd

1L. Provide a detailed description of the proposed amusement’s anticipated impact on the surrounding
community. Please comment on each topic below:

a.  Crowd size impact;
Aone

b, Traffic control and flow plan at site & impact on surrounding / supporting streets:

SQ m

. Parking plan on site & impact on surrounding / supporting streets:

Ao
A

€. Trash & litter control plan for the amusement site and surrounding community ducing and immediately
after the proposed amusement:

d.  Noise impact on neighborhood:

Da pm PSSt~

f. List expected general disruption to neighborhood's normal life and activides:

<
g.  Other expected influence on surrounding neighborhood:

/{/b—r'\ <
12. Provide a detailed plan for the following:
a.  Accessibility of amusement site to emergency, police, fire & medical personnel and vehicles:

K A F gl et

- P thD orn )
b.  Provisions for notification of proper aulnonties in the case of an emergency:

? hane
€. Any provision for on-site emergency medical services:

A0
Owvne~  Gnn S H

e.  Ifon town propeny, the plan for the return of the amusement site to pre-amusement condition:

d.  Crowd contro) plan:

f. Provision of sanitary facilities:
13. Will food be provided, served, or sold on site:

Food avaitable [XTYes [} No AND contact has been made with the Fast Hartford Health

Department E’YES DNO.

EHPD FORM # 127, Revised 01-10-14 Page 2 of 4 pages



I4. Does the proposed amusement involve the sale and/or provision of alcohelic beverages to amusement
attendees,

E’Yes DNO Alcoholic beverages will be served / provided.

If “YES’, describe, in detail, any and all arrangements and what procedures shall be employed:

a.  For such sale or provision, &\& Fn1de PAPITD Gnd AR o R’riny ovd
M Tented 3n ARER ol Fos o

b.  To ensure that alcohol is not sold or provided to minors or intoxicated persons.

Serne, - 4 .BARA—CV\}P"J J'Q ) 'j: P
IE/Check if copy of the liquor permit, as required by State law, is included with application.

15. Include any other information which the applicant deems relevant (ie: time waivers and fee waiver requests
should go here):

CGS Sec. 53a-157. False Statement: Class A Misdemeanor.

A person is guilty of False Statement when he intentionally makes a false written statement under oath or
pursuant to a form bearing notice, authorized by law, to the efTect that false statements made therein are
punishable, which he does not believe to be true and which statement is intended to mislead a pubiic servant in
the performance of his official duties,

8. Faise Statement is a Class A Misdemeanor,

b.  The penalty for a Class A Misdemeanor is imprisonment for a term not to excced one (1) year, or a
fine not to exceed $1,000, or both a fige and iroprisonment.

I'declare, under the penalties of False Statement, that the information provided in this application is true and correct
to the best of my knowledge:

Rencov-* End. tnc DRA PATPIS CALE

egal Name of Appljcant)
M ARy T Repegy. F 3//:24?0

(Applicant Signature) (Printed Name) (Date Signed)

P{\(,fs,._dh’f“

(Capacity in which signing)

(Send application electronically to cirank @easthartfordet.gov)

FOR OFFICE USE

Insurance Certificate Included: D YES D
Liguor Permit Included: YES NO
Certificate of Alcohol Liability Included: YES NO
Time Waiver Request Included:

Fee Waiver Request Included:

EHPD FORM # 127, Revised 01-10-14 Page 3 of 4 pages






EAST HARTFORD GOLF CLUB FINAL EVENT CONTRACT

Date Contracred: 3/4/20 Event Coordinator: Kyt Caron

Event Date: June 27 th, 2020
Official Event Name: Pappy’s Open

Event Contact: Arr Rancourr
Phone Number 860.573-8621
Email: act2367@gmail.com

Number of Players Projected: 64
Cast Per Person; $60 All Inclusive Price
Locadon: East Hartford Golf Club

Package Includes;
18 Holes of Championship Golf {Greens & Golf Car fees), Special Event Services: Plapniog
Assistance, Scoring, Event Coordination, Welcomc Registration, Breakfast, 3 domesc beer dckets

8:00 AM Welcome &: Player Registcation Plus Breakfase Sandwich Statbon

9:00 AM Shargun Start

Nores:

A puaranteed count is required 10 days prior to the event The guarantee is a minimum for which
you will be charped even if fewer Buests are in atendance.

The Entire Event Balance i due before the start of the event on the date of play. (Should
weather be inclement and the course js decmed as unplayable by East Hartford GC, we agice to
reschedule this Golf Event on a murually agrecd upon date) Evens and their Guests are prohibited
from bringing sponsored or donated product o the Club for consumption oo the Event Date.
Please remind your players that Proper Golf Arire is required arall times ar East Hartford GC,

Hgred e;vl/«w/g___/,( ‘ 3/ 7/24

Clistanser's Signature

Eest Hartford GC Reprecenative's Signatyre Dirzcor of Golf



;‘-(“df/?';)?’.o/-? -

et ey

Zae deqd




| @
ACORD
L——//

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE {MMW/DDIYYYY)
3/12/72020

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER,

THIS CERTIFICATE 1S ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy({les) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION 1S WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the pelicy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

PRODUCER TONTALT Cheryl Follert
Caplan Insurance Agency LLC PHO"E . (860)561-4713 [{foc. Noj; $860)561-3268
1001 Farmington Avenue Egnﬁess cheryl@caplaninsurance.cam
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC ¥
West Hartford QT Q6107 {NSURERA:Allianz
INSURED INSURER 8 :
Rancourt Enterprisea Inc., PBA: PFappy's Cafe INSURER C :
37 Burnzide Avenue INSURER D ;
INSURER E :
Eapt Hartford CT 06108 INSURER F ©
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:CL1732404559 REVISION NUMBER:
THIS I3 TQ CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOGUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALLTHE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
NS AODL [SUBR FOLICY EFF_ | POLICY EXP
ey TYPE CF INSURANCE INSC | wyp POLICY NUMBER (MMWDD (MM/DDIYYYY) LIMITS
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE H 1,000,000
| DAMAGE TO RENT
A cLamsmaoe | x | occur DAMAGE TORENTED s 100,000
BAQ2000747-19 10/17/2019 | 10/17/2020 | MED EXP (Any ong parson) s 5,000
| PERSONAL & ADV INJURY 5 1,000,000
EN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE H 2,000,000
X | poutcy i D Loc PRODULTS - COMPIOPAGE | § 2,000,000
OTHER: LHUAR LIABILITY s 1,000,000
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILTTY [Ea aocdent L1
ANY AUTO SODILY INJURY {Par parson) | §
ALL OWNED SCHEDULED -
Ao SoHED BCDILY INJURY (Per accident) | §
B NON-DWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
| HIRED AUTOS AUTOS {Par_acgidant)
s
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENGE 5
EXCESS LIAB CLAMS-MADE AGGREGATE s
DED | l RETENTION § __
WORKERS COMPENSATION FER GiH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN J STATUTE ! i ER
ANY PROPRIETORPARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L EACH ACCIDENT H
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? I:] RiA
{Mandatory in NH} E.L DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE | §
IF yas, describa under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE -POLICY UIMIT | 8

RE: SFECIAL EVENT.

OESCRIFTION OF OPERATIONS / LOGATIONS / VEHICLES {ACORD 101, Additlonal Remarks Schedule, may ba attached if mare space i requlred)

For cockouts being held on 6/13/2020 & 6/27/2020 at the above referenced location.
Certificate holder iz named as additional insured with regard to this special event. Certificate ig
subject to all terma, conditions, warranties and exclusionsz per policy forma.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Townn of EBast Hartford
740 Main Street

East Hartford, CT 06108

SHOULD ANY OF THE AROVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLEO BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE FOLICY PROVISIONS,

AUTHORUWZED REPRESENTATIVE

A Lefkowski/CHERYL A AP

ACORD 25 (2014/01)
INS025 (201401)

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION, All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




For Offichal Use Galy

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION
+ Liquer Control Divis|
areroven. 312202

-DCPLC — Patio-Ext of Use-ACB Appl Rev 3/17

STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION
Liguor Control Djvision

Telephone: (860) 713-6210

Email: dep Jiquoreontrol@et. pov

Web Site: www.ct.govidep/liguorcontrol

APPLICATION FOR PATIO, EXTENSION OF USE and/or ADDITIONAL CONSUMER BAR

E BATIO [ 1 EXTENSION OF USE [] ace (Addlti'nnal Consumer Bay)
(Restauranis & Cafes ONLY) {All other permit types) #af A(,:B S
Section Az BUSINESS INFORMATION
1. Trade Nae (DBA Name) 2. Permit Number
PAPP~sS CAFE Leh 000ST08

3. Permittee Name (First, Middle, Last)

AT’\%W !’:*“ec)mck_ Rc—?m lour T

4. Backer Name {Corporation, LLC, Partnership, Sole Proprictorship, etc.)
Ranewu -t gnh Fne

5. Business Address Cig_ State Zip Code
37 Rornside Ave East HARYed |<T | 66/03
6. Business Telephone Number | 7. Business Fax Number 8. Business Email Address
360 28 2%¢ G | Seo0K¥-0013 ARYIREY F Ema)- . gm
9. Type of Request? I TEMPORARY is checked, List Specific Dates Below: H
{1 Permanent [ Temporary SAY G133, fset Tunt 27
1A= EPrm deolecur Cols Howrm . pegpin

Section B: APPROVAL/CERTIFICATION OF LOCAL OFFICIALS

10. Zoning Anthority Approvals: I certify that I am familiar with the zoning ordinances and bylaws of the cityfiown identified in Section A and
on the sketch provided with this epplication, they do not probibit the sale of aleoholic beverages under the type of Tiquor permitestablishment
identified in this application.

Signature of Zoning Official X {%‘Vgl’d“’é’ Print Name é Q&% ; ;:: {4 gc’,@'

Lvd
. p - o - - =)
Title of Official é.é;—»t SIANT ; 2N RG 0{%’; for N - Date (32 B | ZEZcY
L1. Fire Marshal’s Approval: I certify that ¥ premises identificd fo Section A and on the sketck of this application is safe for this typs of
regquest.
hr
/ '
Signature of Fire Marshal X sl == Print Name \) USh f} Wc(&n&—
Title of Official /// Fire Whisha! Dae_ D+ Y 1 Rodo
i
12. Local Health Approval: (Patio Requests ONLY) I ccrtify that the Patio at the premises identified in Section A and on the sketch of this
application meets local health approval, /
Signature of Health Official X_~ 7 4;(4/ Print Namel%/‘//#// %fmg//
Title of Qfficial &Za @ ﬁ .5:1@'///; ‘D Date_ 23 | @Y | ACKS
Section C: CERTTFICATION OF BACKER OR AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF BACKER
13. Backer Certification (To be signed by backer | .. . .
the anthorized representative of the backer) Signed by Backer or Authorized Rep tative of Backer Date:
| certify that the information provided in this X L,/ 3 /’f /96;20
application is true to the best of my Imowledge and y4
that the permittee applicant identified in “Section | Print name of Backer or Representative Title of Backer or
A7 of this application is designated as my principal ,2 Representative
represeptative on the premises for which Ihis — )
application is being submitted. ARA"\’\‘” A ] Qg ou - P e Ao

*Attach a Sketch of the current premises, identifying the proposed Patio, Extension of Use area and/or ACB*



MISCELLANEOUS REQUEST

TO: LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION

FROM: (Gaetano

DATE: 3/10/2020

PERMIT #: LCA.0005708

APPLICANT: ARTHUR F RANCOURT

TRADE NAME: PAPPYS

BACKER: RANCOURT ENTERPRISES INC

ADDRESS: 37 BURNSIDE AYENUE; EAST HARTFORD, CT 06108

PHONE #: (860) 289-2869

REASON FOR REQUEST: (1} Day Patio permit

PERMANENT REQUEST? YES[] NO[X

IF NO, LIST DATES OF REQUEST: 6/13/2020 & 6/27/2020
PRESENT OR PREVIOUS FILE ATTACHED: YEST] NO

CAVU ENFORCEMENT CASE CHECK: YES[K No[]

IF PENDING CHARGES, LIST CAVU CASE # AND DESCRIPTION:

SKETCH ATTACHED? YES [ NO[J Na[d

EIELD INSPECTION COMPLETED? YES[J NOTJ] WADR] DATE COMPLETED:

REQUIREMENTS: YES[] NOIX
NONE

QUESTIONABLE: Nothing

FINAL ENDORSEMENTS:

=

APPROVED

RETURN TO AGENT

DATE 3 )12 ]2
DIRECTOR 3G
GHAIRMAN or DESIGNEE Mk_
COMMISSIONER el
COMMISSIONER

ACB( ) SERVICE BAR ONLY[J WNO-BAR[] PATIOK INTERIOR ACCESS[] INVOICES OFF PREMISES[] OFF-SITE STORAGE[]

EXTENSIONOFUSE[] ESwW[]

OTHER.

AGENT NOTES:

The department received a completed application including a defined sketch and ali local official signatures for a
tempory patio for June 13,2020 and June 27,2020. It hs been noted on the sketch that ,alcocohl beverages will be served
to patrans at the bar located inside the café and patrons will be allowed to take and consume alcoholic becverages in the
defined area as noted on the sketch. The area will be fenced it for the event and they will have (2) porta potties for

patronns to use outside.



	04-21-20RegularAgenda
	04-07-20RegularMinutes
	RescindMotion
	ExpndTaxDfrmntPrgrm
	CoronavirusEmegSupple
	BodyWornGrant
	GengrasSpringOpenHouse
	Pappy'sGolfApprciationDays

